From: I B ©2/thamforest.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2020 10:20

To: O'Keeffe James (ST DTO) < tf.qov.uk>

Cc: Futcher John <\ @tfl.qov.uk>; Clark Julie (nee Dye) ¥ @tfl.aov.uk>;
B T ©)\valthamforest.gov.uk>; I

Y 2 walthamforest.gov.uk>; NG

@walthamforest.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: South Leytonstone LTN funding

Thanks James that’s great news.
We will liaise with Julie on the delivery of the project.

I |
Enjoy Waltham Forest | Highways & Traffic Management
Argall Avenue, Leyton, London, E10 7AS

Phone: N | a/thamforest.gov.uk

Waltham Forest Council

Twitter @wfcouncil

Our ambition is that everybody in Waltham Forest enjoys a quality life.

Visit enjoywalthamforest.co.uk, email enjoy@walthamforest.qov.uk

From: O'Keeffe James (ST DTO) <\ ©tfl.qov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2020 16:50

To: I T ©\althamforest.gov.uk>
Cc: Futcher John < @1fl.cov.uk>; Clark Julie (nee Dye) < @tfl.oov.uk>
Subject: South Leytonstone LTN funding

Afternoon il hope you are well

I would like to make you aware that after reviewing the LSP programme some funding has
become available and TfL would like to use this to contribute towards The South
Leytonstone LTN. TfL can award you £200k for this scheme. As you will be aware funding
for this scheme is on the understanding that delivery will take place by October.

Please apply for funding on the Portal via the LTN workstream.

Julie Clark will be the day to day contact for this scheme.

Any questions please let me know

James

James O’Keeffe JPortfolio Sponsor - Cycling

Investment Delivery Planning | Surface Transport
Palestra | 4th floor — 4R5 | 197 Blackfriars Road | London SE1 8NJ

T I | Extn: I | £ O TfL.qov.uk
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from
your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this
email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the
quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 5 Endeavour
Square, London, E20 1JN. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary
companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are
advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts
no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for
the addressee(s). It may contain privileged and confidential information and, if you are not
the intended recipient, you must not read, copy or distribute it, nor take any action in reliance
upon it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender as soon as
possible and delete the e-mail from your computer. Any information contained in this email
or in attachments to this email that relates to an identified or identifiable living individual is
subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA 2018). The intended recipient
of this email, together with any attachments therein must process (as defined by the General
Data Protection Regulation) the information in accordance with the DPA 2018.” E-mail may
be corrupted or altered during or after transmission. We accept no responsibility for changes
made to this e-mail after it was sent. Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software
viruses, any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has
failed to identify. No liability is accepted for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that
you carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any attachments. Information
contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.





